

+1 (678) 634 8137

owensnape.com

owensnape@gmail.com

OWEN SNAPE

Nice to meet you!

I'm a driven, curious, and focused designer interested in utilizing problem-solving and analytic thought processes to create provoking and nuanced garments. My experience in a variety of design disciplines puts me in a unique position to listen to the fashion industry and give my input when possible. Thinkers like Craig Green, Casey Neistat, Jack Johnson, and Mac Miller fuel my inspiration to create meaningful work that feels true to my vision.

Software

Proficient In:

Illustrator

Photoshop

Solidworks

Keyshot

Google Suite

Comfortable With:

CLO3D

Premier Pro

Skills

Ideation Mapping

Team Leadership

Product Photography

Basic Graphic Design

Interests

Sustainable Design

Interdisciplinary Co-op

Menswear Expansion

Team Diversity

Experience

Mar - Aug 2022

Adam Peele Art / Screen Printer

Assisted a local printer with all aspects of the printing process

Oct 2021 - Apr 2022

NCSU Art2Wear / Student Designer

Designed and constructed a fully upcycled patchwork collection

Demonstrated time management, ideation, and organization

Sep - Dec 2021

GET Enterprises, LLC / Student Designer

Designed a reusable takeout container for grocery use

Developed for a sponsored ID studio with GET products

2021 - Present

Endo / Founder and Designer

Design and construct garments for a small clothing line

Create all photography, site design, and promotional content

Aug - Dec 2019

PBTF / Marketing and Design Intern

Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation - Southeast

Designed graphics and social media posts used for F/W 2019

Education

North Carolina State University

BA: Industrial Design with Fibers and Textiles Classes

Aug 2020 - December 2023

GPA: 3.56

Wheeler Magnet High School

Graduated with Honors and a 4.4 GPA

4 Years Experience in Drafting and Design Classes